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The tour begins at the corner of Main and
Market Streets, and will take the reader west to the
tracks (locking at the south side) and back (looking
at the north side). The reader is advised to walk on
the north side to abserve buildings on the south and
vice vera on the retum tnp,

The Main, Mill & Market intersection has long
been the primary crossroads of the business area of

Stouffville, and the names indicate why., Market .
Street and the lots on either side were created in

This, v
property appears to have been the site of Abraham . .

1889 by R.J. Daley’s plan of subdivision.

Stouffer’s third mill, later owned by
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in this area was a carriage shop, built right over

the creek, It was torn down in the 1920s when

‘Alex Grubin had four buildings constructed in

its place. Among the businesses were the Bank

of Nova Scotia, Dick Ward’s garage, Strong and
Schell’s butcher shap, Red Forsyth’s barber
shop, the Stouffville Fruit Market and the
Bethesda and Stouffville Telephone Co. which

. took over. the bank building. Sarah Birkett's

- . house, on the rear of this'lot on what is now
- conservation land, was reached by a 12-foot wide lane
.. from Main Street. At the time of Hurricane Hazel

Edward Wheler (often spelt Wheeler).
On the southwest corner the Silver

Jubilee seniors’ club now occupies the

former post office, built in 1926. It was

Towl

_Stqiiffville Mills and Early Development

In the early settlement of Stouffville, two centres of population develeped: ene

in the east end near the 10th Line crossroads and ene at the creek around the early
mills.
north side of Main Streat was in Whitchureh Townshlp and the south side in Markham

It Is important to remember that until the incorperation of the village in 1877 the

nship.
Sometime after Abraham Stouffer arrived In 1805 he constructed a mud dam, just

hete that R.J. Daley had built Daley's Hall

(pictured on the cover) in 1885. The
famous frame hall was an imposing’

north-west of the current library, to create a mill pond and sawmill on the east side of
Stoufiville Creek in Whitchurch Township. A grist mill was added on the north side
before long. After fire destrayed the grist mill, Stouffer had the help of neightours in
building a new one on the south side of the road. Specific dates for the sequence of
mills in this area are hard to determine.

Smith’s Gazetteer tells us that in 1848 Stouffville had "about 70 inhabitants, one
physician and surgeon, two stores, two taverns, ane blacksmith and wagon maker,
ane oatmeal mill, ane tailor and one shoemaker".

In 1871, Stoutfiville's' pepulation had reached about 700. Ed Wheler, whe had

‘purchased Stouffer's ' mills, was operating a sawmill with steam power, and when ths

railway cama through inthe same year, Wheler arranged to have a spur bullt to serve

. the: mills, then located on both sides of Main Street at the creek.

structure, and served as a market, public
hall, skating and curling rink. In. later

years a livery stable occuplcd the lower
level. When the hall burned in 1923, the fire took
the lives of several horses.

The next building, #6291, was originally a

house built in the 1890s for William and his son -

Wilfred E. Morden, who was later reeve of the

Village. The Tribune office occupied this building -

for a number of years.

#6387/89 is amore recent building, constructed -

in the 1960¢ on the side lot of the: Morden ‘house.

The prassed arca on either side of the creekiis

managed by the Metro Toronto and-Region-Con-

servation Authority, One of the earliest businesses:

(1954), these buildings were flooded. They were
removed’ in the 1970s when the creck was
rechannelled as part of the flood control plan.

" The Baptist-Church at #6273 occupies a lot-that-
had a variety of uses in-the early days of the village
including: Ed° Wheler’s pig pen, a frog-pdnd and a-
dump: The present church was built in- 1926 using /. 2
bricks from thc ccngreg,anon searlier building at Pineg
Street. '

O'Hnen ‘Avenue is named for: James O’Brien, 2~
promment busmcssman. rhe vﬂiage asmscr, and an
active-citizen:
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#6357, now known
as Buckingham Maner,
is a retirement home
which has been built
around the original
house of R.J. Daley.
This ornate and
commanding mansion
was built in the Queen -
Anne style, ¢1891.

From the lane to the comner there were four’
houses #6245 is a new building replacing a large

brick house built by Matthew Flint, and
later the home of Dr. Donald Smith,
dentist. #6141/3 was the home of George
McCallum, a retired tailor, in 1899,

#6237 was built for Thomas Shaw Sr.
and was later the retirement home of
James Daley Sr., a shoe-maker. His
daughter, Susan, lived here until her death
in 1942,

From about the 1850s Thomas Shaw
8r, had a print shop where #6233 now
stands. It was moved across the street in
1883 to #6198, At that time a house was
built here by Jacob Yake. It was moved in
1929 to #6447 Main Street making way
for the present house, built for Elijah
Pennock.

Llovd Street (Fair Street when it led
to the village fairgrounds) was named for
Ed Lloyd, who owned much of the
property in this area.

On the west corner at Lloyd Street,
#6223 is a rare Stouffville example of

Italianate architecture with a mansard roof. Note
the brick key-arches aver the windows. The original
owner was David Stouffer who had the house built

= 1in - 1877." - Henry Vanzant, an
Y implement dealer, and his wife Julia

boughr the house in 1889 and. lived

re for many years, - ¢

, #6219 was built in. the 1870s by-

Matthew Flint in high-Victorian style

2| with-gingerbread in the gables. It was: -



